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Olivia Hirst

Environmental Assessment Officer
Industry Assessments

Level 29, 320 Pitt Street

SYDNEY NSW 2000

10 January 2020

Dear Olivia

Request for comment on proposed modification application and report for the Oakdale West
Estate MOD 2 — Amendments to concept Plan and Stage 1 (SSD 7348 MOD 2)

| refer to the Department of Planning, Industry and Environment’s email on the 9 January 2020
requesting the NSW Environment Protection Authority’s (EPA) input on the proposed modification
application and report for the Oakdale West Estate MOD 2 — Amendments to Concept Plan and
Stage 1.

The proposed modification and report do not contain any further information that would constitute a
scheduled activity under Schedule 1 of the Protection of the Environment Operations Act 1997. As
such, the EPA has no interest in this proposal.

If you wish to discuss this letter, please contact Kyle Browne, Operations Officer on 9995 6107.

Yours sincerely

Via
JACQUELINE INGHAM
Unit Head — Sydney Industry
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